## IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

March 18th, 2021

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, Trustees Parker and Hardies were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Jason Atkinson, Cherie Mollison as well as Guests Joe Fanto, Gary Ginsburg, and Jack Wolf.

Bonnville made a Motion to approve the Agenda as amended, Hardies seconded the Motion, All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1<sup>st</sup> Call to the Public: No response.

Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 02-18-2021. Bonnville seconded the Motion, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey reported on the American Rescue Plan.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to accept the Amended 2020-2021 Budget, seconded by Dailey. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Bonnville to pay \$48,828.66 in Township bills. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Recreation Representative Jason Atkinson gave a Recreation update from the regular March meeting.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made 7 responses into losco Township between 02/19/2021 – 03/18/21: one building fire, one forest, woods or wildland fire, 3 medical calls, 1 dispatched & canceled en route, and one smoke detector activation due to malfunction.

Trustee Parker gave an update on the Planning Commission's recent work, which will include a Public Hearing on May 11, 2021 on the proposed amendment to losco Township Zoning Ordinance, to authorize and regulate certain medical marihuana activities and to clarify the prohibition of other medical marihuana activities. Master Planner Mark Eidelsen will be at the May 11th Planning Commission meeting to answer questions regarding a possible amendment to the wind and solar energy ordinances.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve both Special Use Permits presented with payment of fees and appropriate bonds by Lintemuth - Promise Farm, LLC & Culver Excavating for a mobile home permit extension and Extraction Permit renewal, seconded by Hardies, AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to accept the Special Events Ordinance Amendments, seconded by Hardies, AA, MC.

Mrs. Allen reported 7 permits, 4 new dwellings, and 3 waiver have been issued in 2021, thus far.

Clerk Dailey informed the Board of Decker Insurances position that 2" of snow fall before plowing was standard practice and acceptable.

Supervisor Miller made a Motion to accept Chloride Solutions quote for three (3) applications at 4000 gallons per mile of chloride solution at a rate of \$00.194 per gallon for Dust Control for the Township, seconded by Dailey. Roll Call vote AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to continue the \$96.00 fee for the Township Residents portion of refuse collection, seconded by Hardies. Roll Call vote AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies made a Motioned to accept Gorski Hauling's proposal for Township clean up, to be completed by the end of April, seconded by Parker. Roll Call vote AA, MC.

Supervisor Miller advised the board of the additional Township office hours forth coming.

2nd Call to the Public, Guest Joe Fanto handed out a copy of an article on "Transparency in government" printed by the Lansing State Journal. Cherie Mollison commented on her desire for public input on the spending of the American Rescue Plan money.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to Adjourn at 08:48 PM; seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk